Amended 10/21/2019

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. 6D

FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager
John Allchin, Chief Plant Operator for the Wastewater System
Monique Madrid, Administrative Department Manager
Meeting Date: October 24, 2019 Subiject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION
FOR THE PURCHASE OF FORD F-150
TRUCK AND AUTHORIZE THE
GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PURCHASE AGREEMENT

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends that the Board:

e Approve the purchase of a Ford F-150 truck from Perry Ford at a cost of $24,193.46, as per
the attached sales quote.
e Authorize the General Manager to execute a purchase agreement with Perry Ford.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The FY 2019/20 Wastewater Fund budget includes $25,000 for a F-150 truck purchase. No
budget adjustment is required.

DISCUSSION:

The Wastewater department uses the 1996 Ford F-150 rack truck to refuel generators during
and after a power outage, haul suction pipe when the Vactor truck is in use and to move
barricades to and from the yard. Based on the year of purchase, the vehicle should have been
rotated out of service in 2009. This vehicle purchase will give the Wastewater Department a
reliable truck that can be used for many years and for many applications. At this time the current
truck cannot be used outside of Cambria due to its unreliability.

Staff solicited three sales quotes to replace the 1996 Ford F-150 rack truck as outlined by the
CCSD purchasing policy. All sales quotes were requested with government fleet discounts and
Perry Ford was the lowest sales quote received, at a cost of $24,193.46. Staff recommends
moving forward with the purchase from Perry Ford.

Attachments: 9/24/2019 Perry Ford Sales Quote
9/24/2019 Paso Robles Ford Sales Quote
10/21/2019 Paso Robles Ford MSRP Sales Quote
9/24/2019 Downtown Ford Sales Quote



